
To: Eimear Cotter, 
Director 

I have considered the recommendation and associated correspondence from the 
Environmental Licensing Programme of the Office of Environmental 
Sustainability in relation to the refund of an application fee 

From: Dorota Richards Date: 23d April 20 18 

' I approve the recommendation as submitted 
Or (delete as appropriate) 

Or (delete as appropriate) 

* 
Or (delete as appropriate) 

thD v- 

Register No. 
PO465-02 

Eimear Cotter 
Director 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 

Applicant: Location Address: 
G. Bruss GmbH Finisklin Road, 

Dichtungstechnik Rathedmond, 
Sligo, 
County Sligo. 


